From:
To: Lovasi-Wood, Andrea

Cc: Maponga, Dorothy

Subject: Re: [External Email] Point Pleasant Park Advisory Committee
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 11:49:34 AM

Hi Andrea,

Thank you for getting back to me. Totally understood and I actually presented back in 2019 to
the committee.

Just wondering if the meeting is open to the public today and if I can attend?

Thanks Andrea,
Ossama Nasrallah

On Wed, Jan 10, 2024 at 10:55 AM Lovasi-Wood, Andrea <lovasia@halifax.ca> wrote:
Dear Ossama Nasrallah,

Thank you for your email. Yes, it is too late to add a presentation to tomorrow’s
Point Pleasant Park Advisory Committee as the agenda for the meeting is finalized.
| invite you to submit your request for a future Committee meeting.

To submit a request to present, please provide an outline for the proposed
presentation, whether there is a desired outcome or if the presentation is simply
intended to convey information. All requests for presentation will be considered
during the agenda review process.

Possible outcomes of your request include:
e placement on an agenda

 referral to a different meeting group (standing committee, community council,
or other board/committee)

« referral to staff
o determination that only written submissions will be received on the topic

e if subject matter is outside the jurisdiction of the Halifax Regional Municipality,
refusal of the request

The next Point Pleasant Park Advisory Committee meeting is scheduled for March
7, 2024, with the following meeting to be held on May 2, 2024. If either of these
dates would pose a scheduling conflict, please let me know. Following a decision by
the Agenda Review Committee | will reply by email to let you know the outcome of
your request to present.

Please note that if your request to present is approved, your request and any
accompanying documentation (i.e. presentation slides, handouts etc.) will form part



of the agenda and public record, including being posted on Halifax.ca. Further
information regarding presentations is available on our website at

https://www.halifax.ca/city-hall/regional-council/presentations

Meetings are audio and/or video recorded for the purpose of creating a record of
the proceedings. If you do not wish to be recorded, please do not place a request to
present; you can provide a written submission instead.

Best Regards,

Andrea

ANDREA LOVASI-WOOD

SHE/HER

LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANT

MUNICIPAL CLERK’S OFFICE | LEGAL & LEGISLATIVE SERVICES

C. 902.240.7164

HALIFAX

From: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:45 AM

To: Lovasi-Wood, Andrea <lovasia@halifax.ca>

Subject: FW: [External Email] Point Pleasant Park Advisory Committee

Logging as presentation request to PPPAC.

From: Ossama Nasralla
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:44 AM
To: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca>; Lovasi-Wood, Andrea <lovasia@halifax.ca>
Subject: [External Email] Point Pleasant Park Advisory Committee



[This email has been received from an external person or system]

Hi Andrea,

I hope you’re doing well!

I’m just wondering if it’s too late to add a presentation to the agenda for tomorrow Point
Pleasant Park meeting? I’'m looking to Present on my Coffee shop idea “The Point Cafe”.

Please let me know if the chair would allow me to present.

Much appreciated.

Ossama Nasrallah





